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A G E N D A  OF  A U G U S T  24 ,  2 011  
 

R E G U L AR  M E E T I N G 
 
 
 
TO: Ron Briggs, Chair, and 
 Members of the El Dorado County Local Agency Formation 

Commission 
 
FROM: José C. Henríquez, Executive Officer 
 
AGENDA ITEM #4: ADMINISTER OATH OF OFFICE 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION   
None.  Government Code §1360 requires all officers and officials to take the oath of 
office before assuming office.  This action fulfills that requirement. 

REASON FOR RECOMMENDED ACTION AND BACKGROUND 
Sometime in the past, LAFCO either did not require or stopped requiring its 
commissioners from taking the oath of office upon being appointed to serve on this 
agency.  In order to correct this error, the current commissioners will take the oath found 
in Section 3 of Article 20 of the California Constitution.  The oath will be administered by 
the Executive Officer.  From this point forward, the Chair will administer the oath to new 
commissioners. 


